lew Seminary Building - Fund Ralsed by Diocesan -Wide

Priests and vecple of Roch-
ster Diocese pledged $856,000
ur years ago - 170 per cent
! the $5000,900 goal — in a
impaign to assure realization
[ the long needed new St An
rew’s deminary bullding to
¢ dedicated In Rochester
‘ov 30,
In one of the most spirited
d  succensful fund - raising
impaigns in diocesan history,
ore than 6000 workers so
rited contributions from
rarly 60,000 persoms It was
1 overwhelming evidence of
e interest f diocesan Catho-
3 in supporting their minor
minary — the “coradls of
jestly vocations. ™
Announcement of the pro
1ed campaign for $300,000
as made by His Excellency
shop Kearmey on Sept.
M5, at a dinner Tar the clergy
arking the Dlamond Jubllee
the Seminary
Need for a new bullding had
on  evident since 1937. Pro
T operation of the seminary
a8 difficult because of the
paration of school faculty
use and dormitory The

hool was the former old
ithedral High School. Ply.
outh Avenue North; the

culty house was located sev-
al blocks away. at 321 Lake
renue, and the dormitory lor
tof town students was situ.
de at the Buftalo Road site.

Wben aubop Keamey st
ﬁwtund‘umpdxadnts(mm
Feb, 7 to Feb, 22, 1845 he
mamed the following to he
campalign advisory committee:

The late Rt. Rev. Msgr.—

Witlam F Beryan, then chan-

cellor of the diocese and, pastor
of St Monica’s Church; RU

Rev. Msgr. John F. Goggin,
then rector, now rector emeri-

tus, 6 -St. Bernard's Major
Seminary: “he late Very Rev.
Msgr. Edward M. Lyons, rector
of- St Andrew’'s Seminary;
Rev. Francis W. Luddy, pastor
of Our lady of Lourdes

Church. former rector of SL .

Andrew’s; Rev. Walter 3. Koh),
pastor of St. Mary of the Lake
Church, Watkins CGled, form-
erly of St Andrew's tfacully;
Rev. Dr. Charies J. Mahoney,
diocesan superintendent of
schools, the now Very Rev.
Msgr. Johin S. Randall, manag-
ing editor of the Catholle
Courter Journal and dlocetan
director of the Soclety for the
Propagation of tke Falth.
Two B8ishops — His Excrl-
lency Blahop Kearney and the
Most Rev. Walter A Foery,
Bishop of Syracuse and a 1816
alumnus of St. Bernard's Sem-

inary — addressed the opening -

campaign dinner Feb. 7, 1944

More than 2,100 persons
from all parts of the diocese
attended - the largest crowd

« which ever had assembiend In

Joseph P. Flynn

—architect —

154 East Ave.
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\Mdtym»cf@m Frompiing the changs ae -
dinner. Thié crowdl ‘dverfiowed eardingumgmlm
:bcmm}m‘tt‘] mzmmﬂRﬂW‘
bulkling, nsceitating the tak- -
ing over of the asmembly rooum,
and-— Vietorian- -rodm  at— (e ~find
Shermton Hotel, severa: bipck#  lindscaping. He added M
away. The Bishops visited esii- . gosts of Bullding would be re
mnmmwmmmmwmmuhﬁu
S¢-Willam House there as ‘a

through special telephine fmﬂty house, and the adjoin

equipment. -

Monaignor Randall, campa
director, and Harold J.

grand totaf ‘ot (hi 38-day drive
was : Ay, atter » § .
parials throughut 1 St . -
T s |
Ko 4
per cent. Included In ibe total
was nearly $100,000 d w
priexts of theé o
Arncuncement  wik m& d
that the new Semindry ~

ACOUSTICAL
BATHROOM

ing wouki be emted o) dfo-
cesan properly Just nectk of .
Holy Sepulehre Cametery on
Dewey Avenue.

Sewveral weeka later, how-
ever, 3 decixion was anpounced
to change the site to Buffalo
Road on the property of St.>
Willtam Wouse, the seminary’s
student restdenoe.
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1N 154, 40th anniveriery af- i _ '
Bishop Kearney's ordination fo: ;
the primthood, when be bioke k
ground for the buliding. g
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